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From: Adam Rankin
To: Hearings. OCD. EMNRD; felicia.l.orth@amail.com
Cc: Michael Feldewert; Kaitlyn A. Luck; Julia Broggi; Carla S. Garcia; dblanco@hinklelawfirm.com;
deana.bennett@modrall.com; jamesbruc@aol.com; Dana Hardy
Subject: [EXT] RE: OCD 2020-10-22 HEARING EXHIBITS Case No. 21463
Date: Thursday, October 22, 2020 4:30:09 PM
Attachments: image001.png
imaqge002.png
image003.png
imaqe004.png
image005.png
C102 as-drilled.pdf

Dear Hearing Examiners:
Attached is the requested C-102 for the existing well in the proposed state exploratory unit. Also, |
am informed by Manzano’s geologist that Manzano has discussed with Mr. Kautz who asked that the

well be designated to the Pool Code WC-025 G-09 S172315C: Upper Penn.

Please let me know if you there are any additional questions.

Adam G. Rankin
Partner, Holland & Hart LLP

From: Carla S. Garcia <CSGarcia@hollandhart.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 2:13 PM

To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>; deana.bennett@modrall.com;
jamesbruc@aol.com; Dana Hardy <dhardy@hinklelawfirm.com>; dblanco@hinklelawfirm.com
Cc: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Adam Rankin
<AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>; Julia Broggi
<JBroggi@hollandhart.com>

Subject: OCD 2020-10-22 HEARING EXHIBITS Case No. 21463

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached the Exhibits for Case No. 21463 on behalf of Manzano LLC for the October 22,
2020 OCD Hearing.

Thank you,

Carla S. Garcia

Legal Secretary, Holland & Hart LLP
110 North Guadalupe, Suite 1, Santa Fe, NM 87501

T 505.954.4421 F 505.216.2218
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DISTRICT 1 Form C-102

Dms (175 Do st o (e S a ~State of New Mexico Revised August 1, 2011

DISTRICT II Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

811 Art NM 88210 Submit one copy to appropriate

Phone (575) 745 1zas r.xefsl%’) 748-9720 District Office
OIL.L. CONSERVATION DIVISION

DISTRICT III 220 th St. F. is D

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 1 Sou . flrancis Ur.

Phone (505) 334-8178 an (505) 334-8170

DISTRICT IV

1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone (505) 476-3460 Fax (505) 4763462

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT o AMENDED REPORT
API Number Pool Code Pool Name
30-025-46513 48333 WC-025 G-09 $172315C; UPPER PENN
Property Code Property Name Well Number
326332 VINDICATOR 15 STATE 1H
OGRID No. Operator Name Elevation
231429 MANZANO LLC 3853’
Surface Location
UL or lot No. Section Township Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County
C 15 17 S | 36 E 100 NORTH 2295 WEST LEA
Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot No. Section Township Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County
N 15 17 S | 36 E 82 SOUTH 2278 WEST LEA
Dedicated Acres Joint or Infill Consolidation Code Order No.
160

NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED
OR A NON—STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION

2295~ Bl o e
N 571552 N: 6715740 STl “NAD 83 i OPERATOR CERTIFICATION
E.. 843027.8 Bl I I hereby certify that the information
NAD 83 - | SURFACE LOCATION contained herein is true and complete to

|

| | i o

| Lot — N 32.842018° | the best of my knowledge « elief, and that
interest or unleased mineral inierest in the

| | NMspeE- N 671489.8 |

| | cmnp’u.lsmy pooling order heretofore entered by

land including the proposed bottom hole
E 845323.6
the o,
——————— BNt
2/25/20
| | 2L

location or has a right to drill this well at
l (NAD-83)
FIRST TAKE POINT Signature Date

this location pursuant to a coniract with an
owner of such a mineral or working interest,
| 423 FNL & 2290 FWL |
Brisimsiirs MIKE HANAGAN
| | Long - W 103.343578" l

this organization either owns a working
| Long - W 103.343572°
or to a wvoluntary pooling agreement or a
Printed Name
| NMspcE— N 671166.2

E 8453210 | mike@manzanoenergy.com
l (NAD-83) | Email Address
| | || SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION
——————— -

I hereby certify that the well location shoun
on this plat was plotted from field notes of

| actual surveys made by me or under my

11L5ASFTSLTA8|c(E2§$;N1I;WL supervison, and that the same is true and

| |
| |
| Lot - N 32.828050° | correct to the begl
| |
| |
| |

Long — wN103.343597'
_ N 666401.3

NMSPCE= £ 8453610
(NAD-83)

PROPOSED BOTTOM |
HOLE LOCATION |
Lat = N 32.827961°
Long — wN103.343594' |
_ N 666368.4
NMSPCE- ¢ 8453623 |
|

(NAD-83)
N.: 666261.2 | N.: 666276.0 o’ 500° 1000’ 1500’ 2000’
E.: 8430852 I E.: 844410.1 (SILIE N.: 666290.8 N.: 666265.8 | ECECEECE e e
NAD 83 , | JhAD83 B.H._ A~ E.: 845734.9 E.: 848367.2 SCALE: 1” = 1000’
2278’ —J 00 NAD 83 NAD 83 WO Num.: 35052
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail.
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